Ootober 2, 1941

D_ﬂnr Lapage,

Thanke for sending me coples of the timetable, record sheeta
nnd notes for the Phenothiazline trial. Theee swem to follow
eclosely what was agreed, and I have esapeclally to thenk you for
making up the time table, whioh I had quite given up home about,
ag, owlng to deleys, saeveral centres sesmed to be in diffioulty
in reapeoct of the time of starting.

I notice that for the Inaide flock tha twn welphinFs ere now
at five weeks ilnte.val, whereas tne Outeida exnariment 18 uni-
form at three weeks. I do not think, especislly #a you have
ne doubt discussed the matter with Peteras, that thie deviamtion

norsible
can affect tne exveriment injuricusly, the only/loss being that
there heve besn some indicatiuns of a temporary loss of welight
following dosuge, which might be still evident after three weeka,
though not after five. However, the Cuteide exneriment will be
avallavle to supply thil!indiuntlun, for what 1t 1s worth.

I have been agked by Taylor for further randomisations, with
a view to trials on farme analopous to thoee whioch vou have

dliscussed with Peters. Pogalbly the resulte of our op-onerative

trial may give some indication of what dosapes would be best to



use in these nmddltional outslde experiments.

In respeot to the worm-counts, I hope to examine %o what
g#xtent, 1 at ell, the egp counte prior to dosage &xm will asnlst
ln equallasing the large differences wuually found between
individual shesp. It appeara not unressonable to hope that these
eip- countes may inerease the precision of worm count conperisona
n«6rly fs muOhtsbebhBy R942ubtedly do in the case of luter T4
counte. However, 1 sssume that in these additional syperimente

KyemBmapounte will be token, as in the cooperative trial.

Yours sincerely,



